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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Jim Wilkson [jwilkson@banksmartsolutions.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 8:22 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: BankSmart Solutions LLC - Address Change
Importance: High

Please change the Principal and Mailing address of BankSmart Solutions LLC as follows:

1654 50" Avenue N
St. Petersburg, FL 33714-2718

Filing Information

Document Number L08000044205
FEI/EIN Number 262549990

Date Filed 06/02/2008
State FL
Status . ACTIVE

Effective Date 04/28/2008

Thank you,

Jim Wilkson
President / CEO

Banksmart &

1654 50th Avenue N

St. Petersburg, FL 33714

Office: (813) 774-8000

Email: IWilkson@BankSmartSolutions.com
Web: BankSmartSolutions.com

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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This message, including any attachments, cantains confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately by reply e-mail and destroy all coples. You
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly
prohibited. '
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